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" Memo

To:  Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations, Reinstatement Department
From: Karen Gardiner
Date: April 13, 2004
Re: Reinstatement of New Start Credit Services, Inc.

Document No. P8700060487214

To Whom It May Concem:
Enclosed please find the following documents for filing and appropriate

filing fees:
1. Corporation Reinstatement Form 1,350.00
Request for two certified Cert. of Status ($8.75 x 2) 17.50
2. Officer/Director Resignation (Alex Munteanu) 35.00
3. Officer/Director Resignation (Fonda Munteanu) 35.00
4, Change of Registered Office 35.00
5.  Asticles of Amendment to Articles of incorporation __35.00
Check payable to Florida Department of State: $1,507.50

Please remit all copies, correspondence or questions to:
Warren Jay Stamm, Esq.
10201 Centurian Parkway, N., Suite 550
Jacksonville, FL 32256
(904) 564-1566
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FILING FEE 1S $35.00 »

Make checks payabie to Fiorida Department of State and mail to:

Amendroent Section
Division of Corporations
P.. Box 6327
Tallahassee, Florida 32314



